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No.F.1-16/2014 (SCT) October, 2014

The Registrar, : ‘\.‘

Shivaji University, \

Kolhapur-416 004 .

Maharashtra

Sub: Payment of Financial Assistance to Visually Challenged Teachers on
reimbursement basis.

Sir,

The UGC has been receiving complaints from Visuaily Chalienged teachers
regarding delay in payment of Financial Assistance to them. To address this issue,
it has been decided that henceforth the university and the eligible colleges fit to
receive UGC development grants may pay the admissible financial assistance to
Visually Challenged Teachers as per XIl Plan guidelines (available on UGC
Website: www.ugc.ac.in and relevant extracts enclosed) from the UGC
Development Grants or any other fund of the University/College, The UGC will
reimburse the admissible amount to the university/college as per Xl Plan
guidelines on receipt of their claims. Claims may be sent to the concerned UGC
office/Regional offices.

Yours faithfully,
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